OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. C. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

RECEIVED

MAR 3 - 1570

March 25, 1970

Mr. Tom L. Ingram
P 100 South Kentucky Avenue
s Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Dear Mr. Ingram:

Reference is made to your Granny Well No. 1, located
- in Unit O of Section 1, Township 1l South, Range 36 East,
~ Lea County, New Mexico.

This well is completed to produce from an undesignated
i Atoka oil pool through 2 7/8-inch casing cemented at 11,768
= feet with 200 sacks of cement,

7:? Inasmuch as there are no known corrosion or pressure
%&i; problems existant in the subject well which would render
its completion in this manner undesirable, you are hereby
authorized ¢o so complete the well and to produce it

o through the casing without tubing.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
ALP/DS8N/og

cc: HNew Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission - Hobbs «
New Mexico 0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
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